PV R
RED ROCKS

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

TO: Instructional Services Support Staff
FROM: Bryan Bryant

DATE: June 15,2022

SUBJECT: Part time rates Fall 2022 - Summer 2023

Pay rates for part time instructors for the fiscal year 2022-2023 effective as of the
Fall 2022 (term 202320).

Course Contact Pay Per Credit Hr Pay Per Credit Hr Pay Per Credit Hr
Type Hr Ratio Level I Level I1, Level 111,
Lecture * 1.00 : 1 952.38 1,000.00 1,047.62
Vocational

Lecture/Lab 1.50:1 1,428.57 1,500.00 1,571.43

Science class
Including Lab 1.50:1 1,428.57 1,500.00 1,571.43

Studio ART, PE
activity (not lecture) 2.00: 1 1,904.76 2,000.00 2,095.24

PA master's level and
others at this ratio 2.50:1 2.380.95 2,500.00 2,619.05

Clinical (limited to
only those with 3.00:1

ratio) 3.00:1 2,857.14 3,000.00 3,142.85
Private Music Lesson 932.80 N/A N/A
* Please note the rate per contact hour 63.49

*Compensation for non-credit assignments will be based upon the nature and scope of the work

cc:  Human Resources
Payroll
Budget
Finance




